o Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
& Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 55391
MLA Name: Neufeld, Larry | Claim Date:  July 14, 2025
Constituency: Peace River South
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: [N
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Dawson Creek Travel To: Delta-Vancouver
Trip Details: Caucus, Outreach and Stakeholder meetings
Date Expenses Amount
July 14, 2025 70(km) $44.10
Dawson Creek home to FSJ airport
July 14, 2025 airfare - round trip $1444.72
AirCan I FS- to Van return July 17.
July 14, 2025 Dinner Only $36.00
July 14, 2025 Taxi $53.59
July 16, 2025 Accommodation Expenses $653.14
July 16, 2025 MLA Per Diem $61.00
July 16, 2025 Taxi $77.85
July 17, 2025 Accommodation Expenses $650.43
July 17, 2025 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
July 17, 2025 Parking $48.00
July 17, 2025 Taxi $48.00
Total Payable $3156.33

Date 18 Jul 2025

Signature

Neutos. oy (R
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

Account Code

STOB Code

Amount



---______ -

From: e

Sent: July 8, 2025

To: —

Subject: FW: Air Canada - 14 Jul 2025: Fort St. John - Vancouver (Booking reference: [l

Hello [

Please find an airline booking for Larry. Partly paid by a credit and the remainder by visa.

Regards,

From: Air Canada <notification@notification.aircanada.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 [N

To:

Subject: Air Canada - 14 Jul 2025: Fort St. John - Vancouver (Booking reference: ||l

Tr;ank you for chobsing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful information for
your trip.

IMPORTANT : This is your official itinerary/receipt. You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in. Please
print/retain this page for your financial records (for taxation, expense claim or credit card reconciliation purposes).

For a successful journey, it's essential that your travel documents are valid for entry and transit through all
countries/regions on your itinerary. Remember that failure to comply with travel requirements may result in refusal to
travel. For detailed information, consult our Travel Documents page and our Travel Ready hub.

Flights



Departure « Mon 14 Jul, 2025
Economy Flex

Fort St. John YXJ Vancouver YVR

Fort St. John Airport Vancouver Intemational Airport Terminal M

I ¢ Orerated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 1hr 50m

Cabin: Economy Class (U)

Return « Thu 17 Jul, 2025
Economy Flex

Vancouver YVR Fort St. John YXJ

Vancouver Intemational Airport Terminal M Fort St. John Airport

I - Orerated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: thr 47m

Cabin: Economy Class (H)

Passengers

Lawrence Neufeld

Ticket #: [
Aeroplan #: [ IR

Seats

YXJ = YVR
YVR = YXJ



Purchase Summary
(=] Ac wallet -} CAD $622.57

IR | CAD $822.15

Wallet balance $622.57 from previous cancelled flight
AC . Documents attatched.

1 Adult

Air transportation charges

Base fare - departure $685.00
Base fare - return $603.00
Carrier surcharges $46.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada

Adult $18.92
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - [ ENNEGEE
Adult $68.80

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada
Adult $23.00

Grand total CAD $1,444.72

Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Check-in and baggage drop-off opens

Get a head start and drop your bags off as early as four hours before departure.

All destinations 240 min



Conservative Caucus Meeting
LARRY NEUFELD

Canada

Cashier:
Arrival: 07-14-25
Departure: 07-16-25
Group: Conservative Caucus Meeting Reference:
Date Description Additional Information Charges Credits
07-14-25  Deposit Transfer at C/I Deposit 653.14
07-14-25 Room and Tax 289.00
07-14-25 PST 23.12
07-14-25  GST 14.45
07-15-25
07-15-25
07-15-25
07-15-25 Room and Tax 289.00
07-15-25 PST 23.12
07-15-256 GST 14 .45
07-16-25  Visa Card xxxxxxxxxxx [ ;i XXIXX e
Totl B
GST Summary PST Summary
Room 28.90 Room 46.24 Balance Due 0.00 CDN -
F&B 0.45 F&B 0.00 S
Other 063 Other 0.00 @ é 5 3. l Ll
Total 29.98 Total 46.24
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From: N

To:
Subject: FW: Air Canada - 18 Jun 2025: Fort St. John - Nanaimo (Booking Reference: [} - Your booking has been cancelled

Date: July 18, 2025 [

This is the wallet credit.

From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

Sent: Saturday, June 14, 2025 [N

To: [

Subject: Air Canada - 18 Jun 2025: Fort St. John - Nanaimo (Booking Reference: {Jjij - Your booking
has been cancelled

Your booking has been cancelled

Booking reference: || Date of issue: 09 Jun, 2025

Lawrence Neufeld Ticket # | G

AC Wallet CA $1500.37
AC wallet . I

Expiration date 09 Jun, 2026

Please allow 7 business days for credit card payments and within 20 calendar days for other forms of
payment for your CA $1500.37 credit to be reflected in your AC wallet. Each non-transferable AC wallet
credit is valid one year from the date the original ticket was issued. You will receive an email confirmation
once your credit has been processed.

Wallet Balance from Cancelled flight AC
$877.80 claimed on travel claim #55230
$622.57 on this claim.

Purchase summary 1 Adulit

Air transportation charges




|| -

From:

Sent: July 18,2025 R

To: —

Subject: FW: Air Canada - 18 Jun 2025: Fort St. John - Nanaimo (Booking Reference: || D

From: Air Canada <notification@notification.aircanada.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 |
To:

Subject: Air Canada - 18 Jun 2025: Fort St. John - Nanaimo (Booking Reference: ||

Booking Confirmation

CANCELLED Issued .09 Jun, 2025

Manage booking Check-in

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful information for
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
countries/regions on your itinerary. Remember that failure to comply with travel requirements may result in refusal
to travel. For detailed information, consult our Travel Documents page and review our Travel Ready Hub.

Flights

Departure * Wed 18 Jun, 2025
Economy Flex



Fort St. John YXJ

Fort St. John

I - Overated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 1hr 50m

Cabin: Economy (H)

Vancouver YVR

Vancouver Int. Airport, Terminal M

I - Ovperated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 34m

Cabin: Economy (H)

Return ¢ Fri 20 Jun, 2025

Economy Flex

Nanaimo YCD

Nanaimo, All Airports

I - Overated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 35m

Cabin: Economy (H)

Vancouver YVR

Vancouver Int. Airport, Terminal M

Vancouver YVR

Vancouver int. Airport, Terminal M

Nanaimo YCD

Nanaimo, All Airports

Vancouver YVR

Vancouver Int. Airport, Terminal M

Fort St. John YXJ

Fort St. John



I - Operated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 1hr 47m

Cabin: Economy (H)

Passengers

— . _Lawrence Neufeld

Tioket #: |
Aeroplan #: [N

Seats
YXJ = YVR
YVR = YCD

YCD = YVR
YVR = YXJ

Purchase Summary

@ « R CAD $1,500.37

The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

+ Air Canada: CAD $1,500.37

1 Aduit

Air Transportation Charges
Base fare - Departure
Base fare - Return

Carrier surcharges

Taxes, Fees and Charges

$658.00
$673.00

$46.00



Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada $18.92

Goods and Services Tax - Canada - ||| | | NG $71.45
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada $33.00
Grand total CAD $1,500.37

Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Check-in and baggage drop-off opens

Get a head start and drop your bags off as early as four hours before departure.

All destinations 240 min

Check-in closes

Make sure you've checked in and have your boarding pass in hand before the check-in
deadline for your flight.

Within Canada 60 min'

1 Flights from Toronto Billy Bishop (YTZ) Airport, and Landline motorcoach segments from Hamilton
(YHM) and Kitchener-Waterioo (YKF) airports:30 minutes.

Baggage drop-off closes

Make sure to drop off all checked bags before your deadline.

Within Canada 45 min!

1 Flight from Toronto Billy Bishop (YTZ): 25 minutes. Landline motorcoach segments from Hamilton
(YHM) and Kitchener-Waterloo (YKF): 15 minutes.

Boarding gate deadline



—— TRANSACTION RECORD —

DELTA SUNSHINE TAXI # 89
13425 71A AVENUE

SURREY BC
V3W2L2

Purchase

Jul 16,2025 ‘
VISA S ki

Entry: Tap EMV (H)
Ref#:
Auth#:
Order:
Username:

Amount $77.85

o e
_ Apprcved

FF/ DT
S\gnature Not Required

lmpcmant Retain thi
[ § copy f
yaur recard o




Page: 1 of 1

Aeey NEoFELD

Cashier: !,
Arrival: -16-25
Departure: 07-17-25
Reference:
Date Description Additional Information Charges Credits
07-16-25 Room Charge 539.00
07-16-25  Destination Marketing Fee (DMF) 6.79
07-16-25  Municipal Room Tax (MRT) 16.37
07-16-25 Rooms - Provincial Tax - PST 43.66
07-16-25  Major Events MRDT 13.64
07-16-25 Rooms - GST 30.97
07-17-25 Visa XXXXX XX XX XXX XX/IXX 650.43
Total
GST Summary PST Summary S0 e0
Room 30.97 Room 43.66 Balance Due DAL
F&B 0.00 F&B 0.00
Other 0.00 Other 0.00

Total 30.97 Total 43.66



YXJ North Peace Regional Airport [
3919 Terminal Road <
East Pay Station

DATE: 17/87/25
TIME:

Receipt No. [
¥ Original *

ncketzﬁ_
Entry : 14/87/25
LPR

Net : q5.71

Tax 5.0% 2.29

Fee; 48 .00
Credit: 48,00

Trans 1D ¢

I
card No. : Xxxxxxxxxxx i

card Tupe: VISA
Thank you

For flying Y
7




AN

YELLOW CAB COMPANY
Y@s3.
1441 CLARK DRIVE
VANCOUVER, BC V5L3K9

604-681-1111 '

- Tax Numbe
 DRIVER #: [
~ Thu,Jul 17,2025

| i g A RR]
» ,.i: e
~
<
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- No Signature Re

***********-,, '
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- Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
re Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 55415

MLA Name: Neufeld, Larry | ClaimDate:  July 14, 2025

Constituency: Peace River South

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Dawson Creek Travel To: Merritt-Prince Rupert

Trip Details: ***Future Flight*** Stakeholder and Outreach meetings

Date Expenses Amount
July 14, 2025 airfare - round trip $1981.27
***Future Flights*** AC ] FS/.Kel,Prince Rupert dprt Jly 28,
Aug 1 return
Total Payable $1981.27
Date 17 Jul 2025 Signature
Neufeld, Larry

certified that the amount to be paid is corvect, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for paymnent

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount



@ AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Booking reference

e eUpgrade >

Travel booked/ticket issued on: 14 Jui, 2025

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful information for your trip.

IMPORTANT: Your official itinerary/receipt is attached to this email. You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy
for your records. Please also take the time to review it as it contains the general conditions of carriage and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets, bookings
and air services detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important information related to your trip.

Ensure you are in compliance with the entry requirements of your destination. For the latest information on entry requirements, our flexible booking policy, or
our health and safety measures visit our Travel Ready hub

Passengers

Lawrence Neufeld Seats

Ticket#: [ YXJ-YVR

Air Canada - Aeroplan#: [ IR YWR-YLW
YLW-YVR
YVR-YPR
YPR-YVR
YVR-YX]

Flight 1 « Mon 28 ul, 2025 Economy - Comfort



Fort St. john YX]

Fort St. John

Vancouver YVR

Vancouver Int.

Flight 2 « wed 30)ul, 2025

Kelowna YLW

Kelowna

Vancouver YVR

Vancouver Int.

Flight 3 « Fri 1 Aug, 2025

Vancouver YVR

Vancouver Int.

Kelowna YLW

Kelowna

Vancouver YVR

Vancouver Int.

Prince Rupert YPR

Digby Island

1hr SOm
Cabin : Economy Class (K)

Operated by Air Canada Express -
Jazz
De Havilland Dash 8-400

Ohr 58m
Cabin : Economy Class (K)

Operated by Air Canada Express -
Jazz
De Havilland Dash 8-400

Economy - Comfort

® I
1hr 5m

Cabin : Economy Class (T)

Operated by Air Canada Express -
Jazz
De Havilland Dash 8-400

1hr 47m
Cabin : Economy Class (T)

Operated by Air Canada Express -
Jazz

De Havilland Dash 8-400

Economy - Flex



Prince Rupert YPR Vancouver YVR s

Cabin : Economy Class (V)

Digby Island Vancouver Int. Operated by Air Canada Express -
Jazz
De Havilland Dash 8-400
Vancouver YVR Fort St. John YX| ] |

Cabin : Economy Class (V)

Vancouver Int. Fort St. John Operated by Air Canada Express -

Jazz
De Havilland Dash 8-400

Purchase summary

CA $1981.27 For 1 Adult

Flights

The following charges (tax
inclusive) will appear on your

credit or debit card statement: . .
Air transportation charges

Amount paid: CA $1981.27 Base fare - Adult $1776.00

Full details can be found in your

attached Itinerary/Receipt. Taxes, fees and charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada $18.92
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - ||| | IR $94.35
L

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada $92.00
Grand total - $1,981.27

Canadian dollars

Canada, U.S.: 1(888) 247-2262 @ AIR CANADA
Other !!gmhg] S A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER  d,

MEMBRE DU RESEAU STAR ALLIANCE av




. Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
\ ok Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 55437

MLA Name: Neufeld, Larry | Claim Date:  July 03, 2025
Constituency: Peace River South

Type Of Trip: In-Constituency Travel

Prepared By: I

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Dawson Creek Travel To: Tumbler Ridge-Chetwynd
Trip Details: MLA Outreach and stakeholder meeting tours

Date Expenses Amount

July 03, 2025 204(km) $128.52
Dawson Creek to Chetwynd return

July 07, 2025 429(km) $270.27
Personal vehicle used to tour MLA Van Popta and Davies to
Dawson Creek - Tumbler Ridge- Willow Creek return

July 07, 2025 429(km) $270.27

Personal vehicle to tour MLA Molibar and staff to Dawson Creek -
Tumbler Ridge- Willow Creek return

July 07, 2025 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00

Total Payable $730.06

Date 18 Jul 2025 Signature

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
\ 3 Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 55440

MLA Name: Neufeld, Laryj 33 Claim Date:  July 10, 2025
Constituency: Peace River South

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Dawson Creek Travel To: Cranbrook
Trip Details: Outreach meeting

Date Expenses Amount
July 10, 2025 1028(km) $647.64
Dawson Creek to Cranbrook
July 12, 2025 1028(km) $647.64
Cranbrook to Dawson Creek
July 10, 2025 MLA Per Diem $61.00
July 11, 2025 MLA Per Diem $61.00
July 12, 2025 Breakfast only $27.00
Total Payable $1444.28
Date 18 Jul 2025 Signature

e Lovy N
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 55448

MLA Name: Neufeld, Larry ||} C'aim Date:  July 18, 2025

Constituency: Peace River South

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel

Prepared By: [

Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA) Claimant Name: ([N -

Travel From: Dawson Creek Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: **FUTURE FLIGHT*** CA Conference October

Date Expenses Amount
July 18, 2025 airfare - round trip $943.65
***Future Flight*** AC res# [} FSJ to Vic Dprt Oct 5 - Oct 9
return
Total Payable $943.65
Date 18 Jul 2025 Signature

Neufeld, Larry
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

Date 18 Jul 2025 Signature

Accompanying Person (CA) - [ IEGN
certified that the amount to be paid is correct. and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount



| N E——

From: E—

Sent: July 18, 2025 [

To: ]

Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - 05 Oct 2025: Fort St. John - Victoria (Booking reference: |||

From: "Air Canada" <notification@notification.aircanada.ca>
To:
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025
Subject: Air Canada - 05 Oct 2025: Fort St. John - Victoria (Booking reference: |||

Booking Confirmation

Issued 18 Jul, 2025

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
to travel. For detailed information, consult our Travel Documents page and our Travel Ready hub.

Flights

Departure « Sun 05 Oct, 2025
Economy Comfort

Fort St. John YXJ Vancouver YVR



Fort St. John Airport Vancouver International Airport Terminal M

I - Orerated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: thr 51m

Cabin: Economy Class (G)

Vancouver YVR Victoria YYJ
Vancouver International Airport Terminal M Victoria International Airport

I Orerated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 30m

Cabin: Economy Class (G)

Return « Thu 09 Oct, 2025
Economy Comfort

Victoria YYJ Vancouver YVR
Victoria International Airport Vancouver International Airport Terminal M

I Onerated by Air Canada Express - Jazz

Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 28m

Cabin: Economy Class (G)

Vancouver YVR Fort St. John YXJ
Vancouver International Airport Terminal M Fort St. John Airport

I Overated by Air Canada Express - Jazz



Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 1hr 47m

Cabin: Economy Class (G)

Passengers

Ticket #: [

Seats

YXJ = YVR
YVR = YYJ
YYJ = YVR
YVR = YXJ

Purchase Summary

(1] * Il CAD $943.65

The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

+ Air Canada: CAD $881.92
+ Allianz Travel Insurance: CAD $61.73

1 Adult

Air transportation charges

Base fare - departure $366.00
Base fare - return $366.00
Carrier surcharges $46.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges



Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada
Adult $18.92

Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001
Adult $42.00

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada
Adult $43.00

Grand total CAD $881.92

Allianz Travel Insurance

Allianz Travel Insurance (Trip Cancellation & Interruption $61.73
Plan -

Allianz Travel Insurance tax $0.00
Allianz Travel Insurance - total CAD $61.73

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
(YHM) and Kitchener-Waterloo (YKF) airports:30 minutes



Expense Report: EXP-0138

06:27 p.m.

2025-11-18
Page 1 of 1

Status  Paid
Pay To Lawrence Neufeld
Payee Type Employee
Company Legislative Assembly of British Columbia
Currency CAD
Date 2025-08-08
Memo MLA TRL JUL 28-29/25
Payment Type Direct Deposit
Total Amount  499.90
: Expense Lines
: Item Amount Currency

:[Hotel - MLA Outside of Victoria
i|Mileage - MLA Travel

;[ Dinner Only - MLA Travel

i| Airfare - MLA Travel

263.35 CAD
44.10 CAD
36.00 CAD

156.45 CAD




@ AIR CANADA

Passenger: Neufeld Lawrence (ADT)
Booking Reference

Ticket number: _

Air Canada Reservations, 1-888-247-2262
Issuing date: Jul-29, 2025

ELECTRONIC TICKET RECEIPT

This is your ltinerary/Receipt. You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also
take the time to review it as it contains the general conditions of carriage and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets, bookings and air services detailed
below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important information related to your trip.

NOTE: You may be receiving this Itinerary Electronic Ticket Receipt due to a change in your itinerary. Please contact the Air Canada Contact Centre
immediately if you have any questions concemning any schedule change.

IMPORTANT: Make sure to review the government entry requirements prior to travel. Ensure you are in compliance with the entry requirements of your
destination.

Flight Departure

KELOWNA, International (YLW) VANCOUVER, International (YVR) ||| |l IR
Terminal: M Wednesday 30 Jul 2025 Wednesday 30 Jul 2025
Fare: Comfort Operated by: AIR CANADA EXPRE JA Cabin: Economy (T)
Fare basis: TW4PZBCO Aircraft type:De Havilland Dhc-8 400 Series Duration: 01:05
Booking status: OK Number of stops: 0 Seat:-

Frequent flyer number: _

VANCOUVER, International (YVR)  PRINCE RUPERT, Airport (YPR) || R

Terminal: M Wednesday 30 Jul 2025 Wednesday 30 Jul 2025
Fare: Comfort Operated by: AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ Cabin: Economy (T)

Fare basis: TW4P BCO Aircraft type:De Havilland Dhc 8 400 eries Duration: 01:47

Booking status: OK Number of stops: 0 Seat:-

Frequent flyer number: _

PRINCE RUPERT, Airport (YPR)  VANCOUVER, International (YVR) ||l R

Terminal: M Thursday 31 Jul 2025 Thursday 31 Jul 2025
Fare: Fle Operated by: AIR CANADA EXPRE JA Cabin: Economy (M)
Fare basis: MZ1PZAFL Aircraft type:De Havilland Dhc-8 400 Series Duration: 01:41
Booking status: OK Number of stops: 0 Seat:

Frequent flyer number_

VANCOUVER, International (YVR) ~ FORT ST JOHN, North Peace ||

Terminal: M (YXJ) Thursday 31 Jul 2025 Thursday 31 Jul 2025
Fare: Flex Operated by: AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ Cabin: Economy (M)

Fare basis: MZ1PZAFL Aircraft type:De Havilland Dhc-8 400 Series Duration: 01:47

Booking status: OK Number of stops: 0 Seat:

Frequent flyer number: -

OK = Confirmed

Carry-on Baggage

Your carry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store it in the overhead bin unassisted. On flights operated by Air Canada,
Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you in the cabin 1 standard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm [9 x
15.5 x 21.5 in]) and 1 personal item (max. size: 16 x 33 x 43 cm [6 x 13 x 17 in]). Exception for tickets purchased on/after January 3,
2025: On flights within North America and to sun destinations, Economy Basic fares allow for only 1 personal item on board. Any
additional bags will need to be checked in for a fee at the airport. See our complete carry-on baggage policy.




Rouge or Air Canada Express. For services on flights operated by other carriers, you must contact the other carrier directly to request
and confirm any accessibility-related services.

Fare rules Summary

Voluntary changes to your itinerary may require the payment of additional fees and fare upgrades. If you are travelling on a
non-refundable ticket, Air Canada will be unable to make exceptions in the event of an unexpected trip cancellation or medical
emergency. We recommend the purchase of travel insurance. Tickets are non transferable.

Seat selection charges are per passenger and apply to each individual one-way flight segment in your itinerary. Flight segments are
identified by a change in flight number, with each new flight number representing a flight segment. Taxes are not included.

Please note that you may be moved from your selected seat without notice in the event of an involuntary schedule or airport change
(e.g. flight disruption, cancellation), to accommodate a passenger with a disability, or for any other reason that requires Air Canada to
move you prior to departure or during the flight. If you are moved from your seat for one of these reasons, you may request a refund
for your seat charges. We invite you to read additional terms and conditions related to seat selection.

Please notify us immediately if you do not plan on taking your scheduled flight(s). If you are unable to change or cancel your booking
online, you can reach Air Canada Reservations at 1-888-247-2262 (for international and other numbers, visit www.aircanada.com/
othernumbers). If you do not show up for your flight, the rest of your itinerary will automatically be cancelled.

FARE DETAILS

Form of payment: CC VI XXXXXXXXXXXY Air Transportation Charges: CAD 1925.00
xxxx | R Taxes, Fees and Charges:
Endorsements: CADB834.91 NONREF - AC ONLY/ Goods and Services Tax - Canada - CAD 7.45

FREE CHG/NON REF -BG AC [ e
Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada(CA) CAD PD 18.92

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada(SQ) CAD PD 92.00

Goods and Services Tax - Canada - CAD PD 94.35
(XG)

Total amount: CAD 156.45A

GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CARRIAGE

1. You must obtain your boarding pass and check in any baggage by the check-in deadline. Additionally, you must be available
for boarding at the boarding gate by the boarding gate deadline. Failure to respect check-in and boarding gate deadlines may
result in the reassignment of any pre-reserved seats, the cancellation of reservations, and/or ineligibility for denied boarding
compensation.

Within Canada

Check-in counter / baggage drop-off opens: 240 minutes

Check-in counter closes: 60 minutes (YTZ / Landline YHM & YKF: 30 minutes)

Baggage drop-off closes: 45 minutes (YTZ: 25 minutes / Landline YHM & YKF: 15 minutes)
Boarding gate deadline: 30 minutes

Boarding gate closes: 15 minutes

To/From the US

Check-in counter / baggage drop-off opens: 240 minutes
Check-in counter closes: 60 minutes

Baggage drop-off closes: 60 minutes

Boarding gate deadline: 30 minutes

Boarding gate closes: 15 minutes

International (Including Mexico and the Caribbean)
Check-in counter / baggage drop-off opens: 240 minutes
Check-in counter closes: 60 minutes

Baggage drop-off closes: 60 minutes

Boarding gate deadline: 45 minutes

Boarding gate closes: 15 minutes

2. Although reconfirmation of flights is not required, we strongly recommend that you check your flight status online at



Arrival: Jul 28, 2025 (Mon) Departure: Jul 29, 2025 (Tue)

Room Rate:

Jul 28, 2025 (Mon) CAD 229.00 per night

Total Estimated Stay Amount: CAD 229.00 + CAD 34.35 Taxes and Fees= CAD 263.35

Date Code Description Amount Balance

Jul 28, 2025 (Mon) ROOM CHARGE CAD 229.00 CAD 229.00
Jul 28, 2025 (Mon) Sales Tax 5% CAD 11.45 CAD 240.45
Jul 28, 2025 (Mon) Tourism Levy 2% CAD 4.58 CAD 245.03
Jul 28, 2025 (Mon) PST 8% CAD 18.32 CAD 263.35

Jul 29, 2025 (Tue) Y | CAD (263.35) CAD 0.00




Expense Report: EXP-0193

06:29 p.m.

2025-11-18
Page 1 of 1

Status  Paid
Pay To Lawrence Neufeld
Payee Type Employee
Company Legislative Assembly of British Columbia
Currency CAD
Date 2025-08-11
Memo MLA TRL JUL 30-31/25
Payment Type Direct Deposit
Total Amount  506.20
| Expense Lines
: Item Amount Currency

i| Hotel - MLA Outside of Victoria
:[Full Day Per Diem - MLA Travel
i|Parking - MLA Travel

i|Mileage - MLA Travel

:| Full Day Per Diem - MLA Travel

292.10 CAD
61.00 CAD
48.00 CAD
44.10 CAD
61.00 CAD




Date

Jul30
Jul30
Jul30
Jul30
Jul3l

Description

Provincial Government British
Municipal and Regional Distric
Goods & Services Tax

Hotel Room Provincial Sales Ta
Visa - Thank you auth #025702

Total Outstanding 0.00

Reference

**********-

Credits



YXJ North Peace Regional Airport
9919 Terninal Roag

= East Pay Station
. 31/87/25

I ME- -

~
T4
: o
5
.

-

ReCeipt No

* DPiiinal *

Entry : 28/87/25 A

LPR
t ‘43-E:
ax 5.8% “is
2 e d

Credit: e



Expense Report: EXP-0239

12:13 p.m.

2025-11-20
Page 1 of 1

Status  Paid
Pay To Lawrence Neufeld
Payee Type Employee
Company Legislative Assembly of British Columbia
Currency CAD
Date 2025-08-11
Memo ACC FAM SEP 21&27/25
Payment Type Direct Deposit
Total Amount  1,094.03
: Expense Lines
ltem Amount Currency

Airfare - Accompanying Person
i| Airfare - Accompanying Person

547.02 CAD
547.01 CAD




- Issued 08 Aug, 2025

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

Departure » Sun 21 Sep, 2025

Economy Comfort

Fort St. John YXJ Vancouver YVR
Fort St. John Airport Vancouver International Airport Terminal M

- - Operated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400




Duration: 1hr 51m

Cabin: Economy Class (W)

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

Return « Sat 27 Sep, 2025

Economy Comfort

Victoria YYJ Vancouver YVR

Victoria International Airport Vancouver International Airport Terminal M

I - Orerated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 32m

Cabin: Economy Class (K)

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

rioke
eropian SN

Seats

YXJ = YVR
YVR = YYJ
YYJ = YVR
YVR = YXJ

Ticket #:

Aeroplan

Seats

YXJ = YVR
YVR = YYJ
YYJ = YVR
YVR = YXJ

Purchase Summary

@ ....- CAD $2,188.06

2 Adults

Air transportation charges

Base fare - departure
Adult ($557.00 x2) $1,114.00

Base fare - return



Adult ($377.01 x2) $754.02

Carrier surcharges
Adult ($46.00 x2) $92.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada

Adult ($18.92 x2) $37.84
Goods and Services Tax - Canada -_
Adult ($52.10 x2) $104.20

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada

Adult ($43.00 x2) $86.00
Grand total CAD $2,188.06
Lawrence Neufeld $1,094.03
] $1,094.03

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

Within Canada 60 min'!

1 Flights from Toronto Billy Bishop (YTZ) Airport, and Landline motorcoach segments from Hamilton
(YHM) and Kitchener-Waterloo (YKF) airports:30 minutes

Baggage drop-off closes



Expense Report: EXP-0244

12:19 p.m.

2025-11-20
Page 1 of 1

Pay To

Payee Type
Company
Currency

Date

Memo
Payment Type
Total Amount

Lawrence Neufeld

Employee

Legislative Assembly of British Columbia
CAD

2025-08-11

MLA TRL SEP 21&27/25

Direct Deposit

1,094.03

: Expense Lines

Amount

:| Airfare - MLA Travel
i[Airfare - MLA Travel

547.02 CAD
547.01 CAD




Flights

Departure * Sun 21 Sep, 2025

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

(=] CAD $2,188.06

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



Expense Report: EXP-0249

12:19 p.m.

2025-11-20
Page 1 of 1

Pay To

Payee Type
Company
Currency

Date

Memo
Payment Type
Total Amount

Lawrence Neufeld

Employee

Legislative Assembly of British Columbia
CAD

2025-08-11

MLA TRL SEP 17&19/25

Direct Deposit

1,005.74

: Expense Lines

Amount

:| Airfare - MLA Travel
i[Airfare - MLA Travel

313.50 CAD
692.24 CAD




Flights

Departure » Wed 17 Sep, 2025

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

Vancouver YVR Kelowna YLW

Vancouver International Airport Terminal M Kelowna Airport

I - Overated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 56m

Cabin: Economy Class (G)

Return « Fri 19 Sep, 2025

Economy Comfort

Kelowna YLW Vancouver YVR

Kelowna Airport Vancouver International Airport Terminal M

I - Orerated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: Mitsubishi CRJ900
Duration: 1hr

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

Ticket # [
Aeroplan #: _

Seats

YXJ = YVR
YVR = YLW
YLW = YVR
YVR = YXJ

Purchase Summary

1 Adult

Air transportation charges

CAD $1,005.74

Base fare - departure $264.00
Base fare - return $582.93
Carrier surcharges $46.00
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada

Adult $18.92
Goods and Services Tax - Canada -_

Adult $47.89
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada

Adult $46.00
Grand total CAD $1,005.74





